# Abdullah Faisal Al-Dhafairy

## Instrumentation and Control Engineer

- ♥ Jubail Insdustrial City, KSA■ Abdullah-f-1@hotmail.com€ 0543792123₩ 20/06/1996

- Saudi
- in Abdullah Al-Dhafairy

- ¥ @\_AFD96

#### SUMMARY

Highly skilled and dedicated instrumentation and control engineer with precise attention. Able to work effectively both independently and as part of a large team. More than 2 years of experience in the field as an instrumentation technician. Excellent time management and problem-solving skills. Ready to help the team achieve company goals.

#### EDUCATION

2019 – 2022	<b>Bachelor Degree, Instrumentation and Control Engineering.,</b>
Jubail Industrial City	Jubail Industrial College
2015 – 2019 Jubail Industrial City	Diploma , Instrumentation and Control Eng. Technology., Jubail Industrial College 🔗

#### **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

08/2019 – present Jubail Industrial City, Saudi Arabia	<ul> <li>Instrument Technician, SANKYU ARCC SAUDI Co.</li> <li>Completed proactive maintenance and repair actions to keep equipment operating at peak levels.</li> <li>Calibration of Gas Detector.</li> <li>Daily report for the activities.</li> </ul>
2014 – 04/2019	<b>Accounting Assistant,</b> <i>Nabaa Ghamsa Est Institution</i>
Jubail	Used accounting software to prepare weekly and monthly financial reports.

## 🖗 SKILLS

Familiar with:	Computer Skills:
• DCS	Microsoft Office
• SCADA	<ul> <li>Mac &amp; Windows</li> </ul>
SIS.SIF.SIL	MATLAB
• PLC	• C++
• HART	
<ul> <li>Analyzer</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>DCS</li> <li>SCADA</li> <li>SIS.SIF.SIL</li> <li>PLC</li> <li>HART</li> </ul>

## E CERTIFICATES

## SCE

Saudi Council Of Engineers

## S PROJECT

12/2021

Senior Project, CNC Drilling and Milling Machine

# ♥ INTERESTS

• Tennis